Laurie McGee

From: Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 3 December 2025 14:00

To: Laurie McGee

Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Number: 2025230

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Nicholas O'Dwyer. DO NOT click links or open
attachments unless you were expecting them, recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Laurie,

An EIA Portal notification was received on 03/12/2025 in respect of this proposed application. The information
provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 03/12/2025 under EIA Portal ID number 2025230 and is available
to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.htm|?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1.

Portal ID: 2025230
Competent Authority: An Coimisiun Pleanala
Applicant Name: larnréd Eireann — Irish Rail

Location: The site of the Proposed Development is located mainly in the maritime area immediately adjacent and to
the west of Rosslare Europort. In the land area, the site is located in Ballygerry Townland, St. Helen's, Co. Wexford.

Description: A 10 year permission for the ORE Hub comprising dredging for vessel access, land reclamation for
component storage including infilling the old small boat harbour, creating a new small boat harbour, two new
berths, and a slipway and facility for local clubs

Linear Development: No
Date Uploaded to Portal: 03/12/2025

Kindest Regards,
Hugh Wogan,
EIA Portal team
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